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Subject:  Well Abandonment Exemption Request for MW043S
TYCO fire Products LP, Stanton Street Facility, Marinette, WI
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Dear Mr. Danko:

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has reviewed the submittal, Monitoring Well
Abandonment Exemption Request for MW043S, TYCO Fire Products LP, Stanton. Street Facility, Marinette
Wisconsin (Exemption Request), dated April 15, 2020, and prepared by Jacobs. The Exemption Request was
prepared to address the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code § NR 141.25 - Abandonment Requirements.

The Exemption Request states that during construction activities associated with TYCO Fire Products’ lessee’s
(ChemDesign) new building, MW043S was unable to be located for abandonment. Efforts to locate the well
included using coordinates and measurements from existing wells to dig in the area where it was expected to be.
Additional efforts including using a metal detector could not be performed as the protective pipe/flush mount well
cover had been displaced. No signs of the 2-inch diameter PVVC well casing or concrete were observed or
recovered. MWO043S was a shallow well completed to a depth of approximately 15 feet below ground surface and
in the unconfined alluvial aquifer located in the Main Plant area and in the footprint of the new ChemDesign
building.

Monitoring wells that have not been properly abandoned in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code 8§ NR 141.25
become part of the administrative record to which continuing obligations are imposed via a DNR remedial action
or closure approval. At the time that continuing obligations are to be imposed, the exemption request may be used
to document the efforts taken to locate the monitoring wells, as required under Wis. Admin. Code 8 NR
726.09(2)(h).

If you have any question regarding this letter, please contact me at 608-219-2143 or angela.carey@wisconsin.gov.

Angela Carey

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
101 S. Webster St., PO Box 7921 (RR/5)
Madison, WI 53707-7921
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ECC: Heather Ziegelbauer, Jacobs
David Finney, Jacobs
Rick Bethel, JCI
Ryan Suennen JCI
Christopher Black, US EPA
Judy Fassbender, WDNR



